
 

Inquires on RFP 2021-005 Emergency Disaster Services. 
 

 
1. Does the County’s disaster debris management contract contain any of the same services in its 

scope that this RFP requests pricing for? 
Our current debris management contract does not include any of the services listed in this RFP.  

2. Would you please inform us which companies hold the County’s Monitoring Contract and 
disaster debris management contracts? 

Our current debris monitoring company is True North and our current debris removal company is 
Crowder Gulf.  

3. Has the County ever had a Disaster Services contract in place in the past, and if the answer is 
yes, could you please inform us who the contract was with and provide a copy of that contract 
with its pricing? 

We do not have any previous contracts for the services listed in this RFP.  
4. Are you able to provide the names and titles of the evaluation committee members?  

No. 
5. Are you able to provide the date, time, and location of when the evaluation committee will be 

held to evaluate proposals? 
No. 

6. Will the evaluation committee notice be posted, and if so, where will it be posted? 
No. 

7. How will the intent to award be communicated to the proposers? 
Email. 

8. Does the County intend to allow all or some of the incorporated municipalities within the 
County to utilize this contract? 

Yes, those cities listed in our multi-jurisdictional plan may request assistance with resources mentioned 
in this contract. They will be required to formally request assistance through our EOC in a time of crisis, 
if their own provisions are not able to meet their needs. However, those cities may choose to also seeks 
similar contracts on their own.  

9. If the answer to question #8 is yes, does the County have memorandums of understanding or 
mutual aid agreements in place with the municipalities within the County? 

We have 9 cities within the county currently participating in out multi-jurisdictional emergency 
operation plan. The cities of: Gregory, Ingleside on the Bay, Taft, Sinton, Mathis, Odem, San Patricio, 
Lake City and Lakeside. Each of these cities have entered into this plan, with the County serving as their 
Emergency Manager, by joint resolution between the County Commissioner’s Court and their City 
Councils. Those records are on files with the Department of Emergency Management  and Safety.  

10. What are the County’s expectations as far as the activation of this contract from the time you 
order any of the requested services to the time they are delivered and operating? 

The county has an expectation that some resources may need to be staged in the area, when advanced 
warning is available, such as in most tropical weather related events; while other resources will need to 
be brought in on demand. Timelines, availability and mitigating factors needs to be addressed in the 
respondents proposals, and will be a factor in determining ability to fulfill required needs.  
 
 


